Penn State Dickinson School of Law

Relocation - Phase |
Carlisle, Pennsylvania

Completion in 2006, by OPA
Construction by R. S. Mowery and Sons
Cost: $2,000,000

Role: Architect

_.] ﬂ“ In anticipation of construction at the existing Carlisle campus, OPA planned and designed a $2,000,000

m renovation of another Carlisle building to serve as temporary campus. The 67,000 square foot former

Regional United Telephone Company Building was built in 1952 in Georgian Revival style.
234 Liberty Street

Its ADA compliant adaptive re-use tranformed the office building to an educational facility that accom-
modates campus functions including a law library, classrooms, moot courtroom, offices, cafeé and book-
store. The project design and construction was initiated in early 2006 and was completed in time for the
fall 2006 semester.
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